

7:05 Call Meeting to order

7:10 Review Secretary's Report

7:15 Review Treasurer's Report

7:20 Old Business

HRD- Are we all set? Keep in mind we have intra-league games Friday night on 1, 2, 3 and 4

We need to set up the distance throw area, get both pitching machines, set up 5&6 for Accuracy throws. Who do we have as volunteers?

Car Wash- Are we all set for this?

AED- When will we be up and running? Ray do you need help getting installed?

Storage container- Is being painted and will be delivered this week

Light for area by porta-pots- Barry Hoffman plans to have installed prior to Women's League starting.

Background Checks- Dave Dolly and Lisa Lewis- are we up to date? Zero tolerance item !

Any other outstanding items?

7:50

8:15 New Business:

Rec League update- All players must wear full RASA uniforms (visors too)

Volunteers for Minors Umps, field prep Rob Shuck- Huge help to RASA

Scoreboards- Nice to see them in use.

No new inning may start after 7:45 (we do not play 8 pm drop dead)

Intra-League- Friday was first week. 2 of three teams used scoreboards, no issues with rules, I would like to see a few more of us there.

Master schedule- Why is field 6 not being used? U 18 should practice on 5 or 6 and move rookies or t-ball to open lower fields. The young girls are the future of RASA and should get to play on lower fields.

All Star game Major and Minor – Do we have a date? Sponsors? How many from each team?

Rich Ponak – Men's league donation

Weekend of June 18-19 I will not be available for USSSA tournament- need volunteers to monitor Vet Park

Spirit wear- Order forms?

Any other New items?

8:50 set next meeting date

8:55 adjourn meeting

8:30 Next meeting Date

8:35 Adjourn meeting